Richard Kurber

From: David Williams <davidw@jensenequipment.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 8:50 AM

To: Richard Kurber

Subject: Quote # QJ-99493

*** QUOTE ORDER * * *

. JENSEN EQUIPMENT CO., INC Quote # : QJ-99493
P.O. BOX 607 Quoted : 04/05/2016
N27 W23015 ROUNDY DRIVE Required: 04/06/2016
PEWAUKEE WI 53072 Division: 1
Phone; 262-547-5548 Branch: 1
Fax: 262-547-4973

SOLD TO: 21912 SHIP TO: 1
WAUKESHA, CITY PK/REC FORES CUSTOMER PICKUP
PARK & REC-FORESTRY DEPT. rkurber@ci.waukesha.wi.us

1900 AVIATION DR
WAUKESHA, WI 53188

Via; CUST PICKUP PEWAUKEE TakerJ By: davidw Cust PO#: RICK 262-524-3723

FOB: SHIPPING POINT SlsRep: 15 Terms : NET 30 DAYS

Frt: Job No. .

LINE ITEM/DESCRIPTION QTY UM UNIT PRICE PC EXTENSION

10 .KNA352-3-01 1 EA 599.00 EA 599.00
75 GAL STEEL TRANSFER TANK

20 FIL4210GB 1 EA 559.00 EA 559.00
FILLRITE 12V HI-FLOW PUMP

30 ZL-KH 2 HR 65.00 HR 130.00
SHOP FUEL TANK INSTALL

40 FIL4210GE 1 EA 449.00 EA 449.00

FILLRITE 12V TRANSFER PUMP

SUB TOTAL 1737.00

TOTAL 1737.00
PRINTED: 04/06/2016 08:50:09 USER |D: davidw QUOTE EXPIRES: 06/04/2016
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